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Malave, Erin

From: Lee King [Lee. King@AFTERDISASTER.com)]

Sent: - Monday, August 30, 2010 11:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correction of Address - DOCUMENT F98000001047

Please correct our PHYSICAL ADDRESS - there is one typographical error in it.

It states that we are at 2806 Phoenix Drive, Suite 810, Greenshoro, NC 27406
Corrected address is 26806 Phoenix Drive, Suite 810, Greensboro, NC 27406
Thank you

Lee King, President
AFTERDISASTER

[].
BEFORE the disaster.....think AFTERDISASTER®

Lee King, President/CEQ
AFTERDISASTER

Mailing Address
P.C. Box 10393
Greensboro, NC 27404

Shipping Address
2606 Phoenix Drive, Suite 810
Greenshoro, NC 27406

Office 336.294 4321
EFax 336.464.2644
Office Fax 336.855.1144
Email Lee King@AFTERDISASTER.com

Ed

Servingthe United State:

Confidentiality notice: The information contained in this electronic document, including any attachments,
from AFTERDISASTER is privileged, confidential, and protected information intended for the recipient for
whom it was intended. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or similar action is
prohibited. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissermination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
if you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all
copies of the original message immediately.
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